From: Kathy Young

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Kathy Young; Kathy Young

Subject: Re: 100317 3BC-PBP---- New Application - Qikigtani Region
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2010 6:24:39 AM

Attachments: klyoung.vcf

Hi Phyllis,

Just some points of clarification.

1) Can | submit a project summary from my annual NRI report. It has already been
translated.

2) In terms of site specific contingency plan. Our plan follows the normal guidelines.
We don't really have fuel issues. Planes fly into PBP via Resolute and normally don't
fuel up at Polar Bear Pass. If they do, the fuel is on gravel area away from any
vegetation and water bodies. If there was a spill, | would consult with Polar
Continental Shelf Project for guidance.

3) A better title might be: Hydrology of Extensive Low Gradeint High Arctic
Wetlands: An Examination of Sustainability

Thanks for your help in clarifying these questions.

Best Regards, Kathy

Phyllis Beaulieu wrote:

Good afternoon Kathy — the Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt, on March
12, 2010 of your application for a new water licence. Received was the following:
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->a) <!--[endif]-->Water Licence Application Form
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->b) <!--[endif]-->Exploration/Remote Camp
Supplementary Questionnaire
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->c) <!--[endif]-->Photo of Research Station (camp) at Polar
Bear Pass
<!--[if lsupportLists]-->d) <!--[endif]-->Cheque for $60.00 to cover admin and
water use fees

In order to complete your application the following is required:
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->a) <!--[endif]-->Project summary in English and Inuktitut
<!I--[if IsupportLists]-->b) <!--[endif]-->Site Specific Spill Contingency Plan
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->c) <!--[endif]-->Clarification on name of Project (currently
called Polar Bear Pass Project by NWB staff)
Once all the documentation is received a technical advisor will review the application
and may contact you for additional information, if necessary. The Technical Advisor
assigned to this file is Sean Joseph.
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Please also provide your application electronically to myself at the email address
identified below

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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